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AGENDA: 9/l/98

August 18, 1998

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: APPOINTMENT TO PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL
(PUBLIC ASSISTANCE CATEGORY)

Dear Members of the Board:

Attached is a memorandum from Cecilia Espinola, Human Resources
Agency Administrator, requesting that the Board make a change in
the Public Assistance Category designee to the Private Industry
Council. Accordingly, I recommend that the Board appoint Lynn
Miller to this position, for a term to expire June 30, 2001.

Sincerely,

JKB:ted
Attachment

cc: Cecilia Espinola, Human Resources Agency Administrator
Lynn Miller, Human Resources Agency
Private Industry Council
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I 1’6‘St

I N T E R

MEMO
To:

From:

Subject:

Date: August 3,199s

Due to the illness of Private Industry Council member Dianne Maynez, the Human Resources
Agency requests the appointment of Lynn Miller as the alternate representative in the Public
Assistance Category. If you have any questions, please call Kathy Zwart at 4585.

Thank you.

*************
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